Daley, Pamela
—

From: Ralph Tipton <Ralph.Tipton@palmbayflorida.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Daley, Pamela

Subject: RE: Request to Piggyback AMPS

Attachments: 45-0-2017 Well, Pump and Motor Rehabiliation Services Tabulation.pdf
Pamela,

Piggybacking is not a problem. | have attached a copy of the bid tabulation for the solicitation. If you want the actual submittal,
let me know and | will scan and send to you.
Thanks,

Pa I I; a i Ed Tlpton
m y Procurement Contract Administrator

Do 5 Earth sstot et o™ S 3219523424 orext. 3426
120 Malabar Rd SE —Palm Bay FL 32907 | Fax: 321-952-3401 | ralph.tipton@pbfl.org

From: Daley, Pamela [mailto:PDaley@Rivierabch.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Ralph Tipton <Ralph.Tipton@palmbayflorida.org>
Subject: FW: Request to Piggyback AMPS

Ralph,
Please see that attached request.

Thanks,

PAMELA DALEY, MBA CPPT
Senior Procurement Specialist

2051 MLK BLVD., #310
RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33404
P. 561.845.4082 | F. 561.842.5105

pdaley@rivierabch.com




IFB #45-0-2017

Aquifer Maintenance & Performance

Systems, Inc

Well Repairs, Maintenance and

Rehabilitation Services

7146 Haverhill Road N

West Palm Beach FL 33407

561-494-2844 | 561-494-2944

Mon - Fri
Mon - Fri 5:30pm-7 | Weekends /
ren ITEM DESCRIPTION Uuom 7am-5pm am Holidays
LINE ITEM PRICING 1
1 Well Drill - | per foot $38.05? $38.05 $43.05
2 Well Service Rig - 1‘ per hour $1 85.00? $185.00 $195.00
3 Pump Service Rig | perene $100.00,  $100.00  $110.00
4 |Cement work or demolition per hour $65.00| 565.001 $75.00
5 |On Site Welding Unit . | per hour $85.00. $85.00, $95.00
6 |Machine Shop Welding - | per hour $45.00| $45.00 $65.00
7 |Pump / Well Technician ] per hour 590.005 §90.00 $100.00
8 |Chemical Treatment | perhour $75.00! $75.00 $95.00
9 |Well abandonment - o per hour $11 §,Q_Qi‘” $115.00 $125.00
10 |Specific Gravity Test, before / after rehab |_per hour $50.00, $50.00 $75.00
11 |Well Development / Redevelopment per hour $1 85.0_Qi___ $185.00 $200.00
12 |Chemical disinfection of well after rehab _per hour $75.00| $75.00, $85.00
13| Pump Motor Retrieval | perhour 513500,  $13500  $150.00
_HiMisc work - normal business hours |_per hour $150.00,  $150.00 $165.00
15 |Misc work - non normal business hours per hour $175.00| $175.00} $175.00
16 | Flow Meter Maintenance & Calibration Cperhour | $45.00] $45.00) $60.00
17 |Deep Well Pump Maintenance f per hour $125.00| $125.00 $15.00
18 |Well / Pump / Motor maintenance per hour 545.001 $45.00 $55.00
19 |Raw water disposal | perhour $1500  $15.00
20 |Airlift Well | perhour $185.00 $185.00 $200.00
21 |Pump Test - per hour $160.00 ~$160.00 $175.00
22| Swabbing | per hours $1 15.00? $115.00 $130.00
23 IReporls (other than weekly status reports) . perreport@ ,$_1_@9100‘ $1,000.00 $1,000.00
24 |\Water Storage Tank Residual Cleaning | per tank $5,000.00 55.0(}0.00? $6,000.00
25 |Down hole video surveys i pervideo  $500.00 $500.00 $550.00
26 [360 Degree Video - i per video $1,200.001 $1,200.00 $1,250.00
27 |Mobilize, demobilize & cleanup per well $500.0021 $500.00 $600.00
28 |Welhead / pump removal, cleaning & reinstall | perwell |§  $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
29 |Well Acidification / EPA per well $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,200.00
30 |Chlorine Maintenance of Wells per well $225.00 $225.00 $250.00
31 1\pec:ent Markup for Parts supplied / installed | ‘ | 13.5%




IFB #45-0-2017

Aquifer Maintenance & Performance
Systems Inc

Well Repairs, Maintenance and

Rehabilitation Services

7146 Haverhill Road N

W Palm Beach FL 33407

561-494-2844/561-494-2944

rem ITEM DESCRIPTION UOM | QTyY Unit Price Total Price
SCENARIO OF SERVICES | | i

7 |Pump / Well Technician | HR | 18 | $90.00] $1,620.00
8 |Chemical Treatment HR | 10 575.005 $750.00
10 | Specific Gravity Test, before / after rehab HR | 7 $50.00 $350.00
11 |Well Development / Redevelopment HR 1 19 ! $185.00 $3,515.00
12 |Chemical disinfection of well after rehab HR | 6 - $75.00 $450.00
14 |Misc work - normal business hours | HR | 85 i $150.00 $8,250.00
18 |Well / Pump / Motor maintenance - HR 56 $45.00 $2,520.00
20 Airlift Well HR | 23 $185.00i $4,255.00
21 Pump Test rars B $160.00, $800.00
25 \Down hole video surveys N | VIDEO | 2 $500.00: $1,000.00
27 Mobilize, demobilize & cleanup - WELL | 15 - $500.00 $7,500.00
28 ;Welhead / pump removal, cleaning & reinstall | WELL .10 - $2,000.00 $20,000.00
29 !rWeII Acidification / EPA ) _I_WE_LIZ 3 B $2,000.00 $6,000.00
30 |Chlorine Maintenance of Wells WELL | 134 $225.00 $30,150.00
GRAND TOTAL $87,160.00




